Thursday, October 30, 2025 - 1:30 PM
North Little Rock City Services Building,
700 W 29th Street, NLR, AR 72114

City of North Little Rock
PLR Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda

Call to Order -

Roll Call and finding of a Quorum -
Approval of Minutes - September 25, 2025
Public Hearing B

BOA 2025-23 - 4364 Baucum Pike, A variance from the area provisions of Section 4.1.4 (d) to allow the placement of
an accessory structure in the side yard of residential property and to also allow the same structure to

be located less than 10-feet from the primary structure.

BOA 2025-24 - 800 N Main St, A variance request from the area provisions of Section 14.25 of the North Little Rock
Zoning Ordinance (Sign Ordinance) to allow the placement of a wall sign(s) without public street

frontage.

Reminder - - Turn off cell phones
- Board of Adjustment Hearing procedures on back of the Agenda

- Visitors sign-in with both name and address

Next Board of Zoning Adjustment Hearing Filing Deadline: November 03, 2025 - Hearing Date November 20,2025

For the Board to grant a variance the applicant must first establish a hardship. A hardship should not be created by
the owner, it should be due to unique circumstances existing on the property. For example, it must be demonstrated a
strict enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance would prohibit the development of the property or no reasonable use of the

property can be made.



LR NORTH LITTLE ROCK

r BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

HEARING PROCEDURES
(1/1/2019)

Order of the Public Hearing: The regularly scheduled public hearing is generally held on the last
Thursday of each month at 1:30 PM in the North Little Rock, City Council Chambers 300 Main St,
NLR, AR, 72114. All meetings are open to the public. Typical hearings begin with roll call and
finding of a quorum, approval of the previous meeting minutes, correspondence and staff reports,
committee reports, unfinished business, new business, public comment and adjournment.

Voting: There are five members of the Board. A quorum consists of three members present.
“Robert’s Rules of Order” apply unless the Board has outlined alternative procedures. All business
must be approved by a minimum of three votes.

Procedure to allow a person to address or approach the Board:

1. No person shall address or approach the Board without first being recognized by the Chair.

2. After being recognized, each person shall state their name and address for the record.
3. All questions and remarks shall be addressed through the Chair.
4. All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board member.

5. When a group of citizens are present to speak on an item, a spokesperson may be selected by the
group to address the Board. If multiple individuals of the group desires to speak, the Chair may
limit each presentation to three minutes.

6. No person other than members of the Board and the person having the floor shall be permitted to
enter into any discussion, either directly, indirectly or through a Board member, without
permission of the Chair.

7. Once the question has been called, no person in the audience shall address the Board on the matter
at hand without first securing permission to do so by a majority vote of the Board.

8. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to submit exhibits for the record
shall provide staff with copies of the exhibits for each Board member, one copy of the exhibit for
staff to place in the permanent file and one copy of the exhibit for the legal department.

9. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to read a statement into the record
shall provide staff with a written copy of the statement.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record Summary — September 25, 2025

Chairman Tom Brown called the meeting of the North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment to order at
1:30 P.M. in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 300 Main Street. Roll call found a quorum to be present; a
quorum being three members present.

Members Present

Mr. Tom Brown, Chairman
Mr. Mike Abele

Mr. Tim Giattina, Vice-Chair
Mr. Steve Sparr

Members Absent

Mr. Gardner Burton

Staff Present

Donna James, Planning Director
Tracy Spillman, City Planner
Marie-Bernarde Miller, City Attorney

Others Present

Damon Crawford 410 W A St, NLR
Bart Land 2033 Topf Rd

0Old Business

None

Administrative

None

Approval of Minutes

Approval of the minutes was moved to the end of the meeting

Public Hearing Items —

BOA 2025-21 — 410 W A Avenue, A variance from the area provisions of Section 4.1.2: R1I: Single-Family District
requirements to allow an accessory structure (swimming pool) to encroach into the 15-foot exterior side yard setback.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — September 25, 2025
Page 2 of 3

Chairman Brown called the item and requested the applicant to come forward and provide the Commission
with a statement of hardship. The property owner Mr. Damon Crawford, explained the history of the property
and past approved variances and the need for the exterior side yard setback. Mr. Crawford explained that,
because of the drainage and utility easements on the property, only 41% of the land is buildable. As a result,
the swimming pool must be placed within the exterior side-yard setback. He is therefore requesting the same
setback relief that was granted for the house.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any additional questions or comments. There
being none, he stated he would entertain a motion. Mr. Sparr provided a motion to approve the variance as
submitted. Mr. Giattina provided a second to the motion. By a roll call vote, all members present voted in the
affirmative, and the motion was approved.

BOA 2025-22 - 2033 Topf Rd, A variance from the area provisions of Section 4.1.2: R1: Single-Family
District requirements to allow the placement of an accessory structure within the side yard of a residential

property.

Chairman Brown called the item and requested the applicant to come forward and provide the Commission
with a statement of hardship. The property owner Mr. Bart Land explained the history of the property and the
limited building space available. Mr. Land stated that protection of his vehicles and the existing concrete slab
were additional reasons for requesting the variance.

Mr. Abele inquired about the buildings shown on the aerial photo. Mr. Land and staff were able to explain
these to Mr. Abele’s satisfaction.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any additional questions or comments. There
being none, he stated he would entertain a motion. Mr. Sparr provided a motion to approve the variance as
submitted. Mr. Giattina provided a second to the motion. By a roll call vote, all members present voted in the
affirmative, and the motion was approved.

Public Comment, Old Business, Administrative and Adjournment

None

Approval of Minutes

Chairman Brown called for a motion for approval of the previous meetings minutes Mr. Abele formed a
motion to approve the minutes from the August 28, 2025 meeting. Mr. Giattina provided a second to the
motion. Chairman Brown called for a vote, all members present voted in the affirmative, the motion was

approved.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — September 25, 2025
Page 3 of 3

There being no further business before the Board, Brown Chairman Brown called for a motion to adjourn Mr.
Sparr formed a motion to adjourn. Mr. Burton provided a second to the motion. Chairman Brown called for a
vote, all members present voted in the affirmative, and the meeting was adjourned at 1:39pm.

Respectively submitted:

D. Tracy Spillman, PLA
City Planner / Landscape Architect



BOA #2025-23
October 30, 2025

Variance Requested: a variance from the area provisions of Section 4.1.4 (d) to allow the
placement of an accessory structure in the side yard of residential property and to also allow the
same structure to be located less than 10-feet from the primary structure.

Location of the Request; 4364 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, AR 72117

Legal Description of the Property: TRS 117 & 118 EXC A TRIANGULAR TR ACROSS
TR 118 DESC IN DR445 PAGE 385 & DR 446 PAGE
45 PULASKI COUNTY PULASKI COUNTY

ARKANSAS
Owner: George Pippins
Applicant:  Gregory Tucker
Present Use of the Property: Residential

Present Zoning of the Property: R3 Duplex District

Site Characteristics:  The subject property is located north of the Arkansas River, south of
Lynch Drive / Faulkner Lake Road, east of Interstate 440, and west of East Washington Avenue /
East Broadway Street. A railroad easement runs parallel to the road along the north side. More
precisely, the parcel lies on the south side of Baucum Pike, approximately a half-mile west of the
intersection of Baucum Pike and East Broadway.

Travelling from west to east, the first third of Baucum Pike has properties zoned R3 on the north
side, while the south side shows a mix of zoning classifications: R4, C4, R3, and 12. Continuing
cast toward 1-440, the remaining two-thirds of the road are predominantly zoned 12, though there
are intermittent residential zones on the north side. These properties are sparsely developed —
large single-family parcels, a wooded buffer along the northern railroad easement, and extensive
undeveloped industrial tracts with natural tree growth and understory. The south side of the road
is developed with nonconforming residential properties on industrial zoned lots, pastures, and the
North Little Rock Waste Water facilities.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction | Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses

North N/A ROW / Railroad Easement
South 12, Light Industrial Undeveloped / AR River
East R3, Duplex District Undeveloped

West R3, Duplex District Undeveloped

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.



BOA #2025-23
October 30, 2025

Staff Analysis:

The applicant has been contracted by the home owner to construct a garage on an existing concrete
pad Jocated in the east side yard of the property adjacent to the house and attached garage space.
The proposed garage is proposed to be 22x23 feet in area and also be placed closer to the primary
structure than the required minimum separation of 10-feet.

The homeowner's letter of hardship
explains he is the primary caregiver
for his eldest son who requires
medical attention and needs a
secondary garage space to store a
large volume of medical supplies.
Storage is currently housed within
the two car garage space that was
part of the original construction of
the home. The homeowner
/caregiver is 78 years old and reports
his own mobility issues. Due to
these physical restraints he is
requesting that the proposed storage
garage's location be allowed in the’
side yard and constructed on the
existing concrete parking pad. The
owner states that this will provide a
direct access route through the side
doors of both garages reducing the
physical burden of accessing these
essential supplies. The owner
believes that locating the garage in
the rear yard, as typically required




BOA #2025-23
October 30, 2025

by the current zoning code, would substantially create additional difficulties when accessing the
needed medical stock.

Under the R3 Duplex District standards (Section 4.1.4, d) and the Accessory Structure
Requirements Table, accessory structures must be at least 10 feet from any other building and are
only allowed in the rear yard. An attached garage, however, would be considered an extension of
the primary structure and would still comply with the property's side, front, and rear yard setbacks
and be allowed to be constructed without the need of a variance. The 200-foot property width
provides ample space expansion and would not negatively impact the subject property or adjacent
parcels either attached or detached as proposed.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to meet
the Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be something
intangible, such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time of purchase or
construction. A hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics of a property are such
that it cannot be developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created by
surroundings, shape or topographical conditions particular to the specific property. A hardship
cannot be self-imposed, or the result of the property owners own action.

Variances should only be granted when the Board can determine the spirit of the zoning ordinance
is observed, public safety is secured and substantial justice is done. Variance may be granted by
the Board when the property owner can provide a unique circumstance existing on the property,
the unique circumstance was not created by the owner of the property, and is not due to or the
result of general conditions in the zoning district in which the property is located. The
development or use of the property for which the variance is sought, if limited by a literal
enforcement of the provision of the zoning ordinance cannot yield a reasonable return in service,
use or income as compared to adjacent conforming property in the same zoning district.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the variance being sought due to unique circumstances existing on the property, the unique
circumstances were not created by the owner of the property, and are not due to or the result
of general conditions in the district in which the property is located? No, the parcel has ample
space to construct the accessory structure in the rear yard. However, due to the property owners
physical limitations construction of the garage in the rear yard of the house could possibly
cause a preventable hardship if not constructed in an area that would allow easier accessibility.

7 Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent
conforming property in the same district? No, the property is residential and will remain
residential. The addition and location of the detached garage will have little to no impact on
the adjacent properties.

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the area will
remain as duplex district in close proximity to other zoning classifications.



BOA #2025-23
October 30, 2025

4. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning
plan? No, zoning and land use will remain the same.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No, the
variance process requires the applicant to show a valid hardship based on the shape of the lot
or topography of the lot.

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare?
No, there will be no impact on public health, safety and general welfare of the neighborhood

or the City.

Approval Allows:

1. Approval will allow the placement of a garage to be used for storage within the east side yard
of this single-family residence and allow for the structure to be constructed closer than 10-feet
from the primary structure that 10-feet as shown on the attached site plan and as indicated on
the attached site plan and as described above

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building
permit is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board
of Zoning Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time
extension must be made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



BOA CASE #2025-23
Date: 10/6/2025

North Little Rock
Board of Adjustment

{

| 4364 Baucum Pike.

To allow an accessory structure in the side yard

and be located less than 10 ft. from the primary |

structure.

1 inch = 100 feet

Feet
0 25 50 100 150 200

User: JHale

B




North Little Rock
of Adustment

BOA CASE #2025-23
Date: 10/6/2025




From: R

Georse Pppins ... _____
368 Roucum Pre L o
M w1207 , -

T et . -
i L.K___[gaoyro*."&s?_ A’do‘uﬁmafdf

oy _._I __George Ea‘pp ns__guy c_G regory.. Theher Y SScbe..

Yo _repasot me_in_front ef  Board. M P pprins_ asted

me 4o buld o 2 car samse vt b _his _home o S

z_{ﬁt&{t!,a@_,}._ Supylies For_ his_ disobled s0n, _Mr _Pfg_p__:}v\;;_- 5

- " . N-g'_

1% years_old_and fakes care of "oldest son Bk recipes

loks_oi madicel s pelis Hok i currrtly shored W pa

Aarase. M _Dippins__wa ﬁgeﬁw%ha___geﬂ;_hr:s_e IS S R - N

his o make it easiec to retrieve sSupplies when neafed.

M Copins _hore medical (Ssves s uell s ﬂwﬁh/zv‘?:___

IS__new “l"\ﬂ—,_‘(_'_,ﬁ reect 56 _jﬁiii_bbhf!}.dt__f\i}___fww _iﬂ:_

Heve large predigal Supply boses el definetly be a

Durden foc binm, The garase Deing placed reed  h hiy
home_will_defindly Jessen_Hra. burden especially tn bad -webhe—

_CD!\.A;:[—J_'QDQ .._ﬂﬂ—_l;fi_\,g_ Hhe 9‘ armge  Tight ’\"’-ﬁ_‘l"b_“"l_j\l Si_ e




Notes

_edrent home il _be 0«_5'_57\»\;0 wﬁq’h__iﬁémj ¢ ond eagy

t’l_f_ﬁfr.ciee,vc__.iggpliéé____goibg_ suX one door and  stmight (o e

Dhert . - ~

ﬁgﬂc_\_‘ﬁ_ - : I
E-C_Q.go.e.—;f ;(1;_(7-6( —*: - . -







BOA #2025-24
October 30, 2025

Variance Requested: A variance request from the area provisions of Section 14.25 of the North
Little Rock Zoning Ordinance (Sign Ordinance) to allow the placement of a wall sign without public
street frontage.

Location of the Request: 800 N Main St, North Little Rock, AR 72116

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 1 Bryan Hosto Addition, filed for record 2022020759
records of Pulaski County, AR

All of Lots 2-44 Faucette Triangle in Argenta, North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas, filed for
record Book1. Page193, Records of Pulaski County, Arkansas, and all of fractional Block 50 and part
of lots 1-3 and 10-12 Original City of Argenta Addition filed for record Book M. Page 640. Records
of Pulaski County, Arkansas

Owner: Hydco / Jeremy Hyde
Applicant:  Jared Dulski

Present Use of the Property: Proposed Hydco Construction Offices

Present Zoning of the Property: C6: Mixed Use Commercial District

Site Characteristics:

The property under review was developed in 1971 with the building serving as the North Little Rock
Electric Department. The existing structure and associated parking are held within the block bordered
to the south by Bishop Lindsey Avenue, t0 the east by N Magnolia Street, and to the north by W 9th
Street. The parcel—Tlisted as 800 N Main—is triangular in shape, with its north apex at the corner of
W 9th and Main Streets. Along its eastern boundary, the site abuts a railroad spur, while its southern
edge borders a parcel with an unoccupied retail building originally developed in 1959. Further south
a liquor store occupies the parcel located on the corner of N Main and Bishop Lindsey Ave. The

mixed commercial develop to the west across Main St includes a veterinarian clinic, barber shop, and
print shop at street level with residential properties located on the upper floors.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction | Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses ]

North ROW / 11, Office Warehouse District W 9t Street / Railroad Spur

South C6, Mixed Use Commercial District Unoccupied Retail

East 11, Office Warehouse District Railroad Spur

West ROW / C6: Mixed Use Commercial | N Main Street / Retail /
District Residential




BOA #2025-24
October 30, 2025

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.

Staff Analysis:

Hydco Construction has recently purchased the former North
Little Rock Electric Department Building and has begun
renovations to be used as their corporate offices.

The applicant is seeking a variance from Section 14.25 to allow
the placement of a wall sign without direct street frontage.
Section 14.25 of the North Little Rock Sign Ordinance outlines
the criteria for the placement of signage on commercially zoned
properties. One (1) freestanding or ground-mounted sign per
premises, window signs and in addition to the ground and
window signs the owner may use one (1) of the following:

i Wall or mansard signs.

ii. One (1) under-canopy sign.
jii. One (1) projecting sign.
iv. One (1) awning sign.

=

s0é8l... . -
A8k,

|

65438 In

New Place to Pay Electric Bills

All permitted wall signs are
not to exceed ten percent in
aggregate sign area for that
occupancy’s fagade area.
Wall signs must face required
street frontage except in
complexes where a sign
without street frontage would
be the only means of
identification for a tenant.

The applicant proposes to
install wall signs on the south
and west facades of the
building. Although the west
elevation faces Main Street,
the additional sign would not
have direct street frontage.
The building’s front and main
entrance face south, and the
existing parking area is also
located on that side and



BOA #2025-24
October 30, 2025

accessed from Main
Street. The building, as
constructed, conforms
to the C6 zoning
setbacks and is built to
the western property
line. Therefore, the
most logical location
for an identifying
business sign is on the
south to mark the
building’s front and to
alert northbound :
traffic on Main Street — . ' . -
of the business before passing the property. It is also worth noting that, originally, the North Little
Rock Electric sign occupied this location. However, since its removal, its replacement will require a
variance to comply with current code standards. Both signs proposed for the south and west sides of
the building are identical and indicated to be approximately 24 square feet in area which is within the
ten percent maximum of the total building facade aggregate.

The applicant has noted that the
proposed signage is necessary to
identify their business on both
the south and west sides of the
building to sufficiently alert
Main St traffic of their location.
Additionally the applicant states
in their letter of hardship; “The
signage on both west elevation
and south elevation was also
approved by both the Argenta
Historic Commission and the
Federal Parks Department. This
was after two rounds of
submissions and designs for
final approval, leaving us with
the 6’ signage size and
placement as our only options.
The Argenta Historic
Commission would not approve
a pylon or monument sign it was
the opinion of the Federal Parks
Department and Argenta Historic Commission that a sign needed to also be placed on the south face
of the building to reflect the original location of the building signage.”




BOA #2025-24
October 30, 2025

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to meet the
Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be something intangible,
such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time of purchase or construction. A
hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics of a property are such that it cannot be
developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created by surroundings, shape
or topographical conditions particular to the specific property. A hardship cannot be self-imposed,
or the result of the property owners own action.

Variances should only be granted when the Board can determine the spirit of the zoning ordinance is

observed, public safety is secured and substantial justice is done. Variance may be granted by the

Board when the property owner can provide a unique circumstance existing on the property, the

unique circumstance was not created by the owner of the property, and is not due to or the result of
general conditions in the zoning district in which the property is located. The development or use of
the property for which the variance is being sought, if limited by a literal enforcement of the provision”
of the zoning ordinance cannot yield a reasonable return in service, use or income as compared to

adjacent conforming property in the same zoning district.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the variance being sought due to unique circumstances existing on the property, the unique
circumstances were not created by the owner of the property, and are not due to or the result of
general conditions in the district in which the property is located? No, the applicant is renovating
an existing building on the property that borders Main St. In addition to the (1) conforming sign
facing the street frontage the applicant is requesting an additional sign proposed for the front/south
elevation facing the parking area.

2. Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent conforming
property in the same district? No, the adjacent business are predominately retail with similar site
design. The proposed additional sign will single drivers traveling north on Main St before passing
the subject property's only site entry drive.

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the district is a
developed with similar commercial uses.

4. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning
plan? No, the land use and zoning will not change based on approval of the variance request.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No, the ordinance
specifically defines the number and placement of wall signs. Signs are to be located along a
building facade with street frontage except in cases where the signs without street frontage would
be the only means of identification such as a shopping center or shopping mall. In addition to the
one wall sign permitted by code facing the street right-of-way the applicant is also seeking to
place two additional wall signs on east and west sides of the building.



BOA #2025-24
October 30, 2025 -

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare? No,
there will be no impact on the public health, safety and general welfare of the community by
approval of this variance request.

Approval Allows:

1. In addition to the one allowable building sign facing the street, approval will allow the placement
of one additional wall sign on the south elevation of the building. The total building signage will
include one sign with street frontage and one sign without street frontage.

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building permit
is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board of Zoning
Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time extension must be
made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



) Board of

800 N. Main St.

- - o\ To allow the placement of a wall
Taglg = A= [0 sign without street frontage. )
Fhivittna & SIHL
Ty T &
" r.ff!?"lllii' WA '

\

| —

4
e ——— o ]

- BISHOP, LINDSE Y/AVE

lI|
.‘I
|

BOA CASE #2025-24 e
LI L— T IFee

Date: 10/6/2025 0 50 100 200 300 400

\._ ' \‘ |
: .
R s
®




North Little Rock
oard of Adjustment
N X ".._: 7

\

1 inch = 100 feet

BOA CASE #2025-24
Date: 10/6/2025 50 100




HYDCO, INC.

208 North Beech Street
North Little Rock, AR 72114
(501) 371-0255

General Contractor
FAX (501) 371-0020

Construction Manager

9/25/25

Hydco, Inc
800 N. Main St

N. Little Rock, AR

Letter of Hardship

We are requesting a variance to allow Hydco, Inc to have an additional sign on the South elevation.
This would allow oncoming vehicles to identify the building. Furthermore, the historic “North Little
Rock Electrical” signage was on the South elevation. In placing a new sign at that location, it would
also cover up a portion of the penetrations leftin the limestone when that signage was removed.

The signage on both the West elevation and South elevation was also approved by both the Argenta
Historic commission and the Federal Parks department. This was after two rounds of submissions
and designs for final approval, leaving us with the 6’ signage size and placement as our only
options. The Argenta Historic commission would not approve a Pylon or monument sign It was the
opinion of the Federal Parks department and Argenta Historic Commission that a sign needed to
also be placed on the south face of the building to reflect the original location of the building

signage.

Although we do understand the current codes only allow signage to face the Right of Way, we
cordially request the above additional signage placement for variance consideration. We
appreciate your time and deliberation in this important matter.

Thankyou,

Jeremy D: Hyde



Jarred Dulski

From: KPeters@nir.ar.gov

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Jarred Dulski

Subject: Historic Photo of NLR Electric Building
Attachments: Electric Department (Gazette 11-6-1956).jpg
Jarred,

As promised, attached is the historic photo of the NLR Electric Building showing the original signage. These were
individual aluminum letters attached to the building. Just for a little background, after NLR Eleciric moved to the
City Services building, the NLR Police Department used it for a while, removing the word “Electric” from the
sign. That left a gap and looked rather odd, in my opinion. After NLRPD moved out, it was vacant for a time,

and the sign was removed entirely.
Thanks,

KELLI PETERS

North Little Rock History Commission
506 Main Sf.

North Little Rock, AR 72114

Phone: (501} 371-0755

Email: kpeters@nir.ar.gov




SUIOG yug oW 01 AgPUng nouo e yuetuyredsd] SULL B85/20 Wy
AIudaq] LY PIO Oy 1% UD OU PUNOJ yng 1119 Yy Sed 0y Aeprysaf el A1) oyt N uom
o(doad JO BAI0OS ‘MOU NIIIQ TP JOWT fed (en'Y u0isTo 10 atoym @owd ayy wtl pue

PSR VNI PU® IR 1 FUIPONG WU sudon S s ma” € waorr a1t tsos - STUL
g e

5 . e ] - -~







DANGHOE 45 POIICO B

syoBoj {euuBYD ©85BAB) BUWBU ofid
GZOZ\OOPAH\HBO iy deiB

GZ-ph-L ‘€180
eenop uosep seubseq

16UPID ANSS [SAREUeBaICEY
Y Ho0Y SN TuoiBao]

0TS veS (g yd

10912 BY ‘INEG 2014 S0 BUpIEH 3 L0LL .
woy

s s apRin S0 0 s 39 0 W30 OIUYHS\BH J0/A6S passus
s s o B \OZVLE10-dOLOSTON UOReDs| il 0opAH 3USHO mC@ﬁ)ﬂ.—ﬁCOU

asey ubs esaeid

‘s10410 1eojudeiBodiy Jo) fygqsuodse, jje SeUINSSE JOW0ISny uoyonpald uj

st JOpJo By} gauo sebueyd exew JOULIEY NOA pue auBY UMOYS SB peonpoud &g jm
subise(] JuAUNDOR SIR UO pejocud (s)ubisep 6u yiim peusies i noA Jey) pue

1084100 GJB JUBIOO pue inoAs) ‘Buyieds e Jew ApieA NOA ‘usLINDOOP Si) Buwbis A8

_ e | _ &

urgyes

Curgy
L

MBIA UBIN

w




ot e gz-8lL e o1zses (0sh 48
B o oot oy o} jSULIRUD DRIBASI 1SBM (BHLIEN S) ea5} UoSEE subiaeg o912 1 e ot 2oy BUIPI 2 0L
e ot oot e s SZOTOTPAHIHSall otydesB JupID Alied eApRuBsaIday o
s RO St oot ol wopm sl | sUBHIsAeipuod
B e o U0 < L \OTVL610-dOIISIN | |
aieu ufig atetid einne odRIBod] Jo) ALGIBUCdSa] B BOLINSSE JBUIIBNG “uoganpod U]
8) Jopuo el eos sefueyo sxsil jouue NOA e 2191 UMOHE 8B pEOnpod B A

suBisecy MILNoOp SNp U0 pejocd (SYUBIEED G1 Uiy PSYSHES €8 noA jeu pue
1001100 QIE JUSJICO PUR INOAB ‘Huyads yE YU Apea nod WBWACDP St uplis Ag

M3IA TUBIN

w

—WEYE”
T WEr

ki ,
— e B




. f»!'_ _'- 'I i ;L‘E' ..:.’.I :.
| WSt : AR
A | r EL9th|St
T —
AT

- L
1

NIBoplar St

.z.-
9
(=]
p o
Jiciits
' .iﬁ:'




R Giret ey i o e e
| 'GotE-Fan (108 At fesen 002 | Seela ,mmﬁ?og;m”mu?w w08 | esesesmienee
1 'uB1saq KD 3 ‘Bulkering |I.Il WOTHPPY 0190H uBhig N —— — | wr FrY—
ONIHZANIONT AVMOTIOH Uy 147 AOAING BUGNIVLTY S — e
o Krv ey, =
T i
SR s [
NiTh : [ L .
& H 2,
I E 7% o
P22 §ig =%s§gi
FELB e fo sl
s PR E H T osi: . o i
fa il 1o i {
shgnd g iz g
SefuiEBE 50S [l E .
aby f3: s H
£ LT R §§
3 S 2 3 53
i BB T
1 T o o
x g -
i . i 1
7 H SE= 35 Epg) B
g s M .
s 25 p iil% =l
| g E 15 48 E kg 8¢
o i §f w1 By
o= ! :, 3 ey s
N z i lé i 1 14 o Ei
= 5 : T
s b i i L
| - LN
! F e = § s & 5

NW 174, SEC. 35

5W3/4, SEC. 35

e o ~.—-_A,‘_u'__~_,',"_—.__

B e e Tl

o ST
REEDIT TS,

;oe@c»@o}:{@ §§%§ | £
# . % ! ,:55
g E L £
THHIT e ,

pvmeis
o KITHIN

AN o004

200 LoaUst MTRET
cown

@

7

Rt
g
”l'!ﬂ“&

VEReO AT FRN QEIEIVED EVIODEE OF (0 |

'SURVEYOR AR AT PROVICED WITH INOERCPOLKD
OETBHIE TR (ACATION G NT SBTERRAEMN UEES.

T ATE
Lore pacw,

VIILITIES S
Y, e
18 TO

A UERE ncioed

I8 THE ENE_JS DESCAIBED O TITLE COWITTHENT ¢ 22904538 TRLAED

10 THIS BN
TP ES T DUCAS0 TITLE THSURNGE DOARY.

72208

i1

Pk T, BELLMEL AUTH,

‘ercmEvELT S0
ook
1 THE TDE [ DE ALTA SFVET TERE U5 WD

4 N e, BILODE cOBTRCIL PRt gl
TS T cheiDy, IS0UIT S 08 AL

o THE SLBCT FRVERTY T COTIACN 40 COMTATMS 4O ©°3 O 6ORES.

. T SEUET UOPEATY i DIRECT PHVTICAL ACCESS TO MOATH WATH 1T,
5 IR B CTLE ROk, M4 24

a. AT DE TDE OF TIE ALTA SLINEY THE DRSS COUERIED N SITE WS 90

ArPi Wb o, WOTH LITILE ROOL WA 72484,

4. AF TETDE O TE ALTA RINEY IS Wi HD EIOWARLE EVIDERE OF

1. PROPENTY 15 TOED C-8 MDD UBE COWERCLAL DISTRICT.

2. WTER WPRLITD BY CENTRAL ARGIMS WATER.
3. WASTEUTER QTSAL IPPLIED BY NORTH LTTTLE FOOK

“,

TP R
T
T, RE
O K
e wm
WTE Y
ues mx
=
LTILITY CONTACTS:
[;te o
oo
AR
Bot-z-ais
me  CRADRONE DESr
B s
ke
i
| svere mime
| pog o
L=
ACREAGE
_ZOHNG NOTER (GO
ey e
S8y ot
Falegind
Ede Wit
HIN LT
XX o
GENERAL NOTEE:
e wTIes
Pt
AR

|

wdbp 2% b
2208/52/€
¥ A

o0 222-1202A8A0N5 YLIVAUIUTE 34000k JO) BN (ST33JRd SI 10808 ute 00B 39 49ASRS LTV E22-T20EN B LICEVE



—1 Wy :Ad Dap

5| suDisgARd_5Iv0

E

BA1-0 KNBED 002

GFIZL sesuwAsy 'apiesnE

W08

A17d WBie20 D @ "Buikoaing

DNHIINIONI AVMOTIOH I

w3 us- MROTL U RD8
w3 -Jus-AeRBTIOU
Tt oa

weoplselg
L]

gs,00ueeae L SHg

i
ki

it
3

vES "0~ TIOHY. SONIOEANDT
8-Vt 0,

aiEyas 0 S1SV6

) ] P

LNHITYD UEMIB ST

TESR I

[ 1

SVSNOEY
SALVNION00T AUNLS

%.W:ﬁ: W warov m ey

s rs om0 sy s s
o Tk LT T Tk ey i
AR i R e 2 i e S
VAT IV id okl 30 SLVRALED

yedsi ey LR-Cl
Mty IRYTCRG ™

2202/12/E

g ) 198425 ULV 00 3T Aerutp YL 222-FRORNICEN

nEE EP

ol 222-120230 LA 1FITANNIAE FITT JoJ B (61921




